

In many countries, senior positions have higher salaries compared to those of young workers of the same company. Some people think this isn't justified. Do you agree or disagree?

Although, it is observed that most of the companies have the higher budget for employees in senior position or rank. Whereas, less amount is being budgeted by the companies for the younger workers. In my opinion, experience is anyway has a big role to play in deciding salary. The number of salary ought to be directly proportional to the experience of a person. Moreover, a senior position always requires a highly competitive and most experienced person.

- Comment [w1]: Wrong word choice. (salaries/remuneration/payment should be used.)
- Comment [w2]: Incomplete sentence
- Comment [w3]: Amount of Not "number of"

On the one hand, a senior position, which is mostly considered and related to the most sensitive and accountable position, requires the highly qualified person. Indeed, if finance budget the high amount in your most senior position then highly skilled and experienced professional will tends to it. Moreover, a high-level position also requires intensive sort of work as well as the management of lower rank staff. This requires patience and energy both in order to manage well & perform your job responsibilities in an sufficient way.

- Comment [w4]: There is no meaning to it. Or I did not understand the meaning of this sentence. Ill-framed sentence
- Comment [w5]: Run-on sentence
- Comment [w6]: Wrong word choice. Efficient is the word to be used.

On the other hand, younger professionals are also very competitive. Their minds are full of innovations. They perform their job according to their capacity. However, their job responsibilities are less critical than the senior ones. Even though, some people reckon that younger professionals are the bloodline of any organization & they are the future of any institute. So, in order to boost the morale of freshers, the higher authorities must pay high wages to the younger professionals.

- Comment [w7]: Run-on
- Comment [w8]: Run-on
- Comment [w9]: Don't use symbols

To sum up, it's a fascinating fact that younger professionals are getting fewer salaries but this can bring positive motive in his career path to get the more experience and get the reward in terms of high wage. It's difficult to encapsulate this broad topic in some words, but after pondering, I think senior position must be paid high.

- Comment [w10]: Fewer? It is lesser salaries or less salaries.
- Comment [w11]: Incorrect word choice. Laborers get wages. Employees get salaries.

1. Time taken to write this?
2. Practice joining sentences using "although"
  - <http://sentence.yourdictionary.com/although>
  - <http://www.perfectyourengish.com/grammar/sentence-synthesis-joining-two-sentences-using-though-although.htm>
3. Practice articles- "a, an" and especially "the"
  - <https://www.grammarly.com/blog/articles/>
4. Capitalize the first letter of the first word in a sentence.
5. Avoid run-on sentences
  - <http://grammar.ccc.commnet.edu/grammar/runons.htm>